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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  MIDDLEHOPE VETERINARY 
PROJECT NO.:   23-20 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 9, BLOCK 3, LOT 22.2 & 23 / 5349 Route 9W 
REVIEW DATE:   1 MARCH 2024 
MEETING DATE:  7 MARCH 2024 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MARTIN PASSANTE 
 

1. The project has re-submitted plans addressing previous comments.  Upon authorization these 
plans can now be forwarded to the Orange County Planning Department for its review. 
 

2. The applicant’s representative have provided a revised evaluation of sanitary sewer flows 
identifying that the project does not exceed the design capacity of the existing sewage 
treatment facility on the site. 

 

3. Pedestrian scale lighting has been proposed in the employee parking lot, which is also proposed 
to be paved.  A concrete sidewalk has been proposed along the south side of the employee 
parking lot extending into the site to the side entrance drive. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw 








































